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Prof BS Saini

From: "SIMSCHANDIGARH" <simschandigarh@samundra.com>

Date: Thursday, October 05, 2017 10:38 AM

To: "'Prof BS Saini" <placement.brs@gmail.com>

Cc: "simsdelhi" <simsdelhi@samundra.com>; "HR1.Inv" <hrl.Inv@samundra.com>

Attach: Electro Technical Officer Sept 2018.pdf; Graduate Marine Engineering Sept 2018.pdf; Bachelor of Technology -
Lateral Entry (B Tech - LE) Aug 2018.pdf; SIMS PROSPECTUS 2017 - 18 rev 03.09.2017.pdf; SIMS Information
1.jpg; SIMS Information 2.jpg; ETO Information.jpg

Subject: CAREER IN MERCHANT NAVY - SIMS

Dear Prof. Balraj,

Good Day!

As per discussions, we are pleased to visit your esteemed campus for recruitment drive with your final year
Mechanical Engineering / Electrical Engineering / Electronics Engineering / Polytechnic students to Join

Merchant Navy for Graduate Marine Engineering, Electro Technical Officer & BTech Marine Engineering (Lateral
Entry) Courses. Details about courses & eligibility conditions have been attached.

Date of recruitment drive as discussed should be 09t Oct 2017

Till date there has been 100% placement for successful candidates from SIMS in ships managed by our
Principals- Executive Ship Management Pte Ltd, Singapore

Please click on one of the below links to view a short film about our institution at Lonavala.

YouTube https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=id3YK-MBagxY

EXAM LINK IS AS FOLLOWS: (Instructions are mentioned below)

http://www.samundra.com/html/Applications/CombinedDNSandGMEApplication/application campus_drive gme.html

1. Photo uploaded should be of size less than 2MB .

Preferred Choice of city for online test - CHANDIGARH

3. Please instruct all the candidates to fill college/University name in similar format like Punjabi University
Patiala

g

GUIDELINES FOR GME CAMPUS DRIVE ONLINE EXAM PROCESS
1.Candidate has to fill SIMS online application form. Link is given below

http://www.samundra.com/html|/Applications/CombinedDNSandGMEApplication/application campus drive gme.html

2. After filling up the online application, candidate receives a mail from Admission team giving a link to
download Hall ticket.

3. Candidate takes print out of Hall ticket. He carries original ID proof (College ID card / Aadhar Card / Driving

License, etc ) along with a photocopy of the same and the hall ticket to college on the date of online exam for
verification.
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4. Candidate to be informed that the online exam paper consists of 40-45 questions and the duration of the
exam is 1hr 10 min. Details of Syllabus for above courses is as follows:

Graduate Marine Engineering

Electro Technical Officer

BTech Marine Engg (Lateral
Entry)

- English (Descriptive)

- Logic & Reasoning ( MCQ)

- Thermodynamics ( MCQ)

- Fluid Mechanics ( MCQ)

- General Engineering ( MCQ)

- English (Descriptive)

- Electrical Power (MCQs)

- Electronics & Control (MCQs)
- General Engineering (MCQs)
- Logic (MCQs)

- English (Descriptive)
-Mathematics (MCQs)
-Science (MCQs)
-English (MCQs)

Candidates would be required to take the following tests:

1. Written Examination: Applicants are required to qualify in the written exam

2. Personal Interview: Applicants are interviewed by a panel of educators and maritime professionals to
assess the applicants' communication skills, leadership potential, clarity of thought, maturity and
reasoning abilities. The panel also looks for any extracurricular achievements of the candidate. (Will

be held after written test formalities —

Dates shall be intimated)

3. Medical Examination: Medical practitioners appointed by the DG Shipping will examine all selected
candidates for certifying conformation with the medical requirements as laid down by the Directorate
General of Shipping. (Will be held after written test formalities — Dates shall be intimated)

4. Psychometric Test: Conducted by a certified psychologist to determine the mental profile of the
candidate to determine the suitability of the candidate for the seafaring profession.

(Will be held after written test formalities — Dates shall be intimated)

With thanks & regards

Gagandeep Singh

Assistant Personnel Officer

For Samundra Institute of Maritime Studies
Executive Ship Management Pvt. Ltd.
CVU1, Central Plaza Sector 105,

Landra-Banur Road, Mohali Hills, Greater Mohali.
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